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Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD

From: Natalie Gladden <ngladden@hungry-horse.com>
Sent: Thursday, May 14, 2020 8:43 AM
To: Carmen Pitt; Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD
Subject: [EXT] RE: Millman SB St #2, 3, 17, 20 Closure Report

Robert, 

 

SW2 was just off the edge of the pad in the pasture area. 

 

If you have any other questions, please let me know. 

 

Have a blessed day! 

 

Natalie Gladden 
Director of Environmental & Regulatory Services 
4024 Plains Highway 
Lovington, NM 88260 
(Office) 575-393-3386 
(Cell) 575-390-6397 
Email: ngladden@hungry-horse.com 
 

From: Carmen Pitt <cpitt@grizzlyenergyllc.com>  
Sent: Thursday, May 14, 2020 8:20 AM 
To: Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD <Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us> 
Cc: Natalie Gladden <ngladden@hungry‐horse.com> 
Subject: RE: Millman SB St #2, 3, 17, 20 Closure Report 
 

Robert,  

 

Natalie Gladden with Hungry Horse did the work on this for me, if you don’t mind and to make sure I don’t answer 

incorrectly I have added her to this email chain and she can assist us. 

 

Natalie can you please assist with this question?  

 

Thank You CPitt 
 

From: Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD <Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us>  
Sent: Thursday, May 14, 2020 9:14 AM 
To: Carmen Pitt <cpitt@grizzlyenergyllc.com> 
Subject: Millman SB St #2, 3, 17, 20 Closure Report 
 

 

EXTERNAL ‐ This is an EXTERNAL email. Exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links from unknown senders 

or unexpected email. 
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Carmen, 

 

Would you be able to tell me if the SW2 sidewall is on or off pad?  It’s hard to tell if it’s on the edge of the pad or barely 

in the pasture. 

 

Thanks 

 

Robert J Hamlet 
State of New Mexico 
Energy, Minerals, and Natural Resources 
Oil Conservation Division 
811 S. First St., Artesia NM 88210 
(575) 748‐1283 
Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us 
 


